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Re: 6707 Bay Street, Emeryville, CA/
No Further Action Request
Dear Susan: '
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ﬁnquest"
regarding the property located at 6707 Bay Street, Emeryville, California {the

“Propenty’).

As you know, on June 21, 19958, Subsurface Consultants, Inc.
("Subsurface”) submitted a groundwater monitoring report detalllng the
results of its May 1996 sampling round at the Property.

Pursuant to the ACHSA epproved Workplan for the Property, the May 1996
sampling round followed previous sampling rounds in February, May and
November 1895, As Subsurface’s June 21, 1996 report stated,

"All measures required under the Work Pian
have been completed., Based on over six years
of groundwater menitoring data, it is our opinion
that the contaminant plume is stabilized and that
contaminant levels at the [Property] are within
the guidslines set forth in the Work Plan. There
is no indication that plume concentrations are
increasing normatmeplume is migrating ofisite.
Hence, in our opinion further mitigation
measures are not warranted.”
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As | am sure you will appreciats, my client is anxious to obtain closure of B
Subsurface submitted the No Further Action Request. B
Based on our conversation last month, it was.my understanding that you . . ...
~ “werein fhe process of confirming with the Regional Board that the "No
K ; 7 Altholigh  we' Understanid ‘frorh Subsurface that, in the past; you Réve
corresponded directly with the Regional Board regarding this mafter, as you
requested-in our last call several weeks ago, Subsurface promptly sent
exira copies of the June 21, 1996 report directly to the Regicnal Board.

While we appreciate the great volume of cases for which you and your
_ colleagues are responsible for reviewing, we would greatly eppreciateyour
i St - @CCEIErANNG VIO rreview-of this:mater. If theréiis artything thista - VN - R e e e
ST help expedite this process, please do not hesitate to call me.

% C e ViETY truly. yours,
GRAHAM & JAMES LLP

By %L’m

Maureen Bennett

i_.,,::-_ oy _,' e I*—,‘,Ham . : ' j o1 - o o .‘_.:.'.:'._-'.I T e T
: ' cc:  James McClay
! R. William Rudolph
-1 Our Fils: 34252.1
ME19T.P50
in--.-.:."_.‘l._-_ v :r. RN iAo B M NS L0 Wil ) 1“’??\‘5"."—"&.". . e _'-l-;'!..; e e i tnp, e

I




* " '0CT-84-1996 1B:32 FROM  G&J LLP SF 1O 15163379335 P.B4-84

Ms. Susan Hugo - -
Qctober 4, 1596 -
Page 3

. =L - F P I eh o i g e 4 . -

S e S ) e, e e (N A et e Pl AT b
‘_.f.'-'u'. i b F it £ - VL PEUR ) —— Tirat  aae e - - L —— . i il i, s gt . . el . el . s h— ———
P L T it LR AT I il Y s - e D e e U st it -

ittt el s - FU el S e

= *"‘E"!*f'-"f'-l"!"-"f“" "'.P"-r".i‘ Wﬂ.'r.ﬁ'ﬁﬁ#.ﬁﬂﬂ:':ffh'

e P i

-'E;ﬂﬁ\*.l el Ll'-ﬂ.“‘fﬁ

A S T R e

= el T W L I‘-‘;'r"\"l_l;" < -ﬂ‘:.'_-‘!"é'l-rﬂ':' L

By ppalb ety o= L EA L S i ]

' ! ARk : TR
— T P KOS - . . e it L, T .

s gy T W [T ""».4 1'-" ]
SR .
A e gl P & O AC e

';""F‘Fff""“'“’“’ e w-r"-"““"-‘w‘*‘rn SRR G v

o

T0TAL P.B4




